
 City of  Cleve land  Memorandum  
 Frank G. Jackson, Mayor  

  
  

TO:  Kevin J. Kelley, Chair 
  Committee of the Whole 
 
FROM:  Michael McGrath, Director 
  Department of Public Safety 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 1524-2019 Authorizing the Director of Public Safety to enter 

into one or more agreements with Case Western Reserve University for 
professional services necessary to continue implementation of a data 
collection and analysis process, for the Division of Police, Department of 
Public Safety, for a period of one year with one option to renew for an 
additional year, exercisable by the Director of Public Safety 

 
DATE:  December 2, 2019 
  

 
If approved by Council, this legislation would authorize the Director of Public Safety to 
enter into one or more agreements with Case Western Reserve University to continue the 
implementation of the data collection and analysis process for the Division of Police. 
 
The cost of the agreement or agreements shall not exceed $250,000.00 per year.  The 
agreement will continue the services commenced under City Contract PS2017-013 with 
Case Western Reserve. 
 
Representatives of the Division of Police are present to address any questions the 
Committee Members may have. 
 
 


